DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 15076 . JAN
Agency Name DNR/Ludington State Park Available Funds $
Scope Cedar Campground Drain Field Replacement Index Number 55060
Bid opening date and time 2/25/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/26/2015
Director ' SAB Architect Prein & Newhof
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
(] NOT REQUIRED : REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND %
Hallack Contracting 5.00%
4223 West Polk Road

Hart Ml 49420

BID BOND
Bond

BASE BID
$125,590.00

0,

McCormick Sand, Inc. 5.00%
5430 Russell Road
Twin Lake Mi 49457

Bond

$140,370.00

&

751 1 15076 . JAN
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 J 12431 . BDW
Agency Name DOC/Marquette Branch Prison Available Funds $
Scope . Alternate Fuel and Above Ground Storage Tank Removal (Rebid) Index Number 54720
“Bid opening date and time 2/25/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/26/2015
Director SAB Architect U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS - Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID

U.P. Environmental Services, Inc. 5.00% Bond $495,000.00
1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 @
Bark River Mi 49807

Oscar W. Larson Company 5.00% Bond $604,935.00
10100 Dixie Hwy. @
Clarkston Mi 48348
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DMB-412 (R 10/9) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) el
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 j 16072 . AGY
Agency Name DEQ/405 Bridge Stree NW Available Funds $
Scope Excavation/Disposal of Contaminated Soil & Site Restoration Index Number 44901
Bid opening date and time 2/25/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/26/2015
Director “l sAB Architect
BIDDER;: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[ ] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Fibertec Environmental Services 5.00% Bond $194,916.00
11765 E. Grand River @
Brighton M 48116
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $204,380.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. 10/17/2015 @
Grand Ledge Mi 48837
ASI Environmental Technologies, Inc. 5.00% Bond $205,720.00
410 E. Dowland Street
Ludington Mmi 49431
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $208,800.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 @
St. Helen Mi 48656
Pitsch Companies 5.00% Bond $317,490.00
675 Richmond NW C;!
Grand Rapids Mi 49504

761 / 15072 . AGY
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 4

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

File Number 751 j 09294 . JAN

Agency Name DNR/Dodge #4 State Park

Available Funds $

Scope Boat Access Site and Park Improvements Index Number 59090
Bid opening date and time 2/25/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/26/2015 59590

Director £] SAB Architect Beckett & Raeder, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $

Third Addendum
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,249,000.00
53254 Kentland 4/8/2016 @
Macomb MiI 48042
Pavex Corporation 5.00% Bond $2,268,000.00
2654 Van Horn (3)
Trenton MI 48183
Daniels Building Company, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $2,410,000.00
33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 @
Farmington Hills Mi 48335
Warren Contractors & Development, Inc. 5.00% Bond $2,748,000.00
50595 Central Industrial Lane
Shelby Township Ml 48315
WCI Contractors, Inc. 5.00% Bond $2,984,000.00
20210 Conner Street @
Detroit Ml 48234
Antler Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $3,111,273.00
5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 6/25/2016
Canton MI 48187
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Package # 1 File Number 511 f 15077 . AGY

Agency Name DMVA/Midland Armory Available Funds $

Scope Replace Roof Index Number 13733
Bid opening date and time 2/25/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/26/2015 13933

Director 4 saAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $

Third Addendum
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
(] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
‘BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
KJP Roofing and Maintenance 5.00% Bond $247,300.00
57451 North Avenue Yy
Ray MI 48096 </V07‘ VALY
Cadence Construction, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $304,000.00
841 Lakeshore Drive 3/24/2016 @
Gladwin M 48624
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $322,802.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 7:)\
St. Helen M 48656 ‘
Pranam GlobalTech, Inc. 5.00% Bond $337,000.00
28980 Joy Road A
Livonia Mi 48150
J.D. Candler Roofing Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $390,600.00
31111 Industrial Road @
Livonia Mi 48150
511 / 15077 . AGY Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48309

File Number 751 1 13163 . RAA

Available Funds $

Agency Name DNR/Straits State Park - Lower Campground

Scope Toilet/'Shower Building Replacement Index Number 52200
Bid opening date and time 2/25/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/26/2015

| Director Z| SAB Architect Straub Pettitt Yaste Architects

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS ) Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $825,597.40 (B)
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 N/A (3)
St. Helen M 48656

Olsen & Olsen Building Contractors, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,090,667.00 (A)
720 Deer Street 9/23/2016 $997,637.00(B)
Manistique M 49854 '

West Construction Services 5.00% Bond $1,103,892.00 (A)
79 Oakland Avenue N/A (B)
Pontiac MI 48342

DeVere Construction Company 5.00% Bond $3,000,000.00 (A)
1030 DeVere Drive " (B)
Alpena Mi 49707

(Bid Modification Not Signed)

751 1 13163 . RAA
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